Michelle Kini

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Sherry Carter-Allen

Email:
sherrycarterallen@yahoo.com

Home Address
3914 n sterling Ave

Business Name
NAACP Peoria Branch

Business Address
101 N. MacArthur Highway

Home Phone
3094539971

Business Phone
Fax
preferred method of contact:

Home Phone

preference on which commission you would like to serve:

%ir Employment & Housing Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
St. Paul Women of Courage- meeting women's needs in a holistic approach/NAACP Peoria Branch specializing in
Labor/Industry-Minority and WomenEmployment Utilization/Organized Labor Leadership

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



professional and Employment Background

City of Peoria-(Retired)28 years of Service (Community Development—Code-Enforcement-Nuisance Abatement
Educational Background ¢
Ilinois Central College

Bradley University

Sangamon State

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | believe | would bring to the newly formed Employment Commission a wealth of knowledge due to my
extensive background in Community Development combined with leadership in Organized Labor.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 66.87.144.114

(ip—66—87-144—114.stplmn.spcsdns.net)

Date/Time: June 4, 2019 2:23 pm

Coming from (referer):

http://www.peoriagov.org/ mayors-ofﬁce/commission—volunteer-interest—sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 9; SM-N950U)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/74.0.3729.157 Mobile
Safari/537.36



